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HERNANDO COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT REVIEW FORM 

Procurement Contact: Cathy Tefft
Contract No. and 
Project Description 
(Task Order & GSM #)

24-TFG00704 – Pine Island Repairs – Hurricane Helene

GMS 570

Vendor Name: TITAN CONSULTING
Purchase Order No.: 

25000669
Change Order No.: Change Order 2

Procurement 
Agent Review: CCathyy Tefftt 5/13/25 Cathy Tefft

Signature Date        Printed Name                                           
Comments: CO# 2 is to increase the PO by $21,540.00 to add Rip Rip and adjust sidewalks.  

Contract#: 24-TFG00704 Grant GMS#: 570 
        

Grant Review: Mindy Tillis 05/13/2025 Mindy Tillis
Signature Date        Printed Name                                           

Comments: 

GMS 570 

CO 2 is to add lines 36 and 37 using non-grant related accounts.  While a portion 
of the PO is grant funded, there is no Review is needed by the Grants Team to add 
these lines.  
     

Chief of 
Procurement 
Review:

Signature Date       Printed Name                                            

Comments:

Recommendation:

Approved.
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From: Chris Linsbeck
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith
Subject: RE: Pine island - seawall
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:32:11 AM
Attachments: 23116-RECORD-2 SS (002)-mark up.pdf
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I highlighted the area in this attachment so you can see where we are referencing.
 
From: Chris Linsbeck 
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:15 AM
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Pine island - seawall

 
Hi Carla,
 
Attached is the survey that Coastal completed. 
 
Thank you,

Chris
 
From: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:30 PM
To: Chris Linsbeck <CLinsbeck@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Pine island - seawall

 
Thanks, Chris.  So was the survey completed?
 
Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM, PMP, GPC
Chief Procurement Officer
Crossiter-smith@co.hernando.fl.us
Office: (352) 540-6544
Cell: (352) 667-4272
 
From: Chris Linsbeck <CLinsbeck@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Pine island - seawall

 
 
 
From: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Chris Linsbeck <CLinsbeck@co.hernando.fl.us>; Robert Talmage <RTalmage@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Pine island - seawall

 
Hi Chris,
 
The proposed connection of the seawall areas (shown in the below image) would qualify for an exemption from SWFWMD.  If the County would like to
formally receive an exemption, the fee would be $100 however as it is an exempt activity, it is not required to apply.
 
Also, the County ownership extends past the seawall as this is a manmade island, so I do not believe we would need to worry about getting an MHWL
survey.
 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

TY, Carla.

Carla S. Burrmann, M.S.
Manager
Aquatic Services and Waterways
Environmentally Sensitive Lands (ESL)

Hernando County
Email: cburrmann@hernandocounty.us
Phone: 352-754-4737 | Mobile: 352-238-2918

16161 Flight Path Dr.
Brooksville, FL 34604
Website: Parks and Recreation

From: Nikki Ross <Nikki.Ross@swfwmd.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Pine island - seawall

Hi Carla,

Hope you’re doing well! It looks like this would qualify for a regulatory exemption pursuant to 62-330.051(12)(b), F.A.C. and 403.813(1)(o), F.S. However, this is
most likely on state lands (project looks to be within the Nature Coast AP) so the proprietary authorization would depend on where the MHWL is located. I would
recommend getting that surveyed prior to applying for an exemption.

Thank you!

Nikki Ross
Senior Environmental Scientist
Regulation Division
Southwest Florida Water Management District
(813) 367-3013
Nikki.Ross@watermatters.org

From: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 4:37 PM
To: Nikki Ross <Nikki.Ross@swfwmd.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Pine island - seawall



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

[EXTERNAL SENDER] Use caution before opening.
Hi Nikki,

I’m hoping you can help me.  I reached out to DEP regarding a seawall question, and they told me it is within SWFWMD’s jurisdiction.  Please see the
below emails.

Would you please let me know if the proposed seawall connection (between two seawalls) will qualify as an exemption.  If you need additional
information, just let me know.

TY, Carla.

Carla S. Burrmann, M.S.
Manager
Aquatic Services and Waterways
Environmentally Sensitive Lands (ESL)

Hernando County
Email: cburrmann@hernandocounty.us
Phone: 352-754-4737 | Mobile: 352-238-2918

16161 Flight Path Dr.
Brooksville, FL 34604
Website: Parks and Recreation

From: Hamilton, Jessica T <Jessica.T.Hamilton@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Pine island - seawall

Hi Carla,

After looking into this further, it appears the park does not have boating/docking related activities, and as such would be reviewed by SWFWMD.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Jessica Hamilton
Environmental Specialist III
Environmental Resource Permitting
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest Division
13051 N. Telecom Parkway, Suite #101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637
Email: Jessica.T.Hamilton@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5956

| General Information | Forms | Rules | Permitting | Wetland Delineation

From: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 10:48 AM
To: Hamilton, Jessica T <Jessica.T.Hamilton@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Pine island - seawall

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Hi Jessica,

The County would like to connect existing seawalls at our Pine Island park to reduce the loss of beach sand.  The areas of potential work are noted in
the below aerial (red line).  As this would be construction of seawalls in other surface waters between and adjoining existing seawalls at both ends in
accordance with Section 403.813(1)(o), F.S., please confirm this activity would be exempt per section 62-330.051(12)(c), F.A.C.



TY, Carla.

Carla S. Burrmann, M.S.
Manager
Aquatic Services and Waterways
Environmentally Sensitive Lands (ESL)

Hernando County
Email: cburrmann@hernandocounty.us
Phone: 352-754-4737 | Mobile: 352-238-2918

16161 Flight Path Dr.
Brooksville, FL 34604
Website: Parks and Recreation

From: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:22 AM
To: Carla Burrmann <cburrmann@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Pine island
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